



# Brett Hirst

## HEAD OF ENGINEERING



TECHNICAL LEADERSHIP



DEVELOPMENT



ANALYST

“As a programmer, it's exciting to build something no one has ever developed before.”

A skilled programmer in multiple languages with more than 15 years of experience in the field, Brett has applied his proven ability to simplify and automate tasks to SurePact's SaaS solution.

### CONTACT

PH: +61 427 433 407

[brett.hirst@surepact.com](mailto:brett.hirst@surepact.com)

[LinkedIn](#)

### EDUCATION

Professional Scrum Developer 2011  
Scrum.org

Diploma of Software Development 2004  
Hunter Institute of Technology

Certificate IV IT Software Development 2003  
Hunter Institute of Technology

Certificate III Information Technology 2002  
Belmont Institute of Technology

Certificate II Information Technology 2002  
Belmont Institute of Technology

### EXPERTISE

- Proficiency in a wide variety of programming languages, frameworks and concepts

### EXPERTISE con't

- Bespoke design solution for critical infrastructure
- Product domain development
- Technology start-up / scale-up SaaS solutions
- Critical thinking and complex problem solving

### EXPERIENCE

#### SUREPACT

Head of Engineering 2018-Present

#### COMMIT WORKS

Software Developer Team Lead 2016-2019

- Responsible for development of GIS mapping software

#### TRIPLE POINT TECHNOLOGY

Senior Software Developer 2012-2016

### EXPERIENCE con't

#### APPLICATIONS DEVELOPER

Contract Analyst / Programmer 2012-2019

#### PULSE MINING SYSTEMS

Analyst / Programmer 2011-2012

- Involved in the redevelopment of Pulse Mining ERP software

#### SYNERGISTIC SERVICES

##### NEWCASTLE

Analyst / Programmer 2007-2011

- Developed a multi-lender web-based personal loan origination system

#### AA BROTHERS

Analyst / Programmer 2009-2010

#### FINANCE NOW PTY LTD

##### NEWCASTLE

Analyst / Programmer 2004-2007